
Jeanie Bourke - RE: 2015-02880 Brewery plan revisions 

Ok, thanks, I will put it as a condition to submit it when received.

>>> Katherine Detmer <detmer@archetypepa.com> 2/8/2016 3:04 PM >>>
Hi Jeanie,

We have not heard from the SFM yet at all. I overnighted them updated plans from our revisions last week 
and still nothing, we originally submitted to them at the end of November when we submitted to you. Every 
entrance will have an accessible ramp into it as it was designed in the core and shell. 

Katherine

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:JMB@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 2:59 PM
To: Katherine Detmer
Subject: Re: 2015-02880 Brewery plan revisions

Hi Katherine,

I am looking at these and close to approving. Have you received the State Fire Marshal permits for this and the 
distillery? If so please submit, these should be included prior to the City's approval.

Also, I know the core and shell permit is dealing with the entrances, but can you confirm that accessible routes 
are provided for all these new tenant spaces? 

Thanks,
Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
CEO/LPI/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland
Planning & Urban Development Dept./ Inspections Division
389 Congress St. Rm 315
Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
Direct: (207) 874-8715
Office: (207) 874-8703
Permit status can be viewed at: http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

>>> Katherine Detmer <detmer@archetypepa.com> 2/5/2016 12:02 PM >>>
Jeanie,

Please see attached revised plans as well as an added stamped structural sheet with mezzanine framing plans 

From: Jeanie Bourke
To: Katherine Detmer
Date: 2/9/2016 10:11 AM
Subject: RE: 2015-02880 Brewery plan revisions
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and details. I am here to answer any further questions.

Thanks,
Katherine

Katherine Detmer
48 Union Wharf | Portland, ME 
207.772.6022 office | 781.738.1522 cell
detmer@archetypepa.com
http://www.archetype­architects.com
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